UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, . C. 20656
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Darlene Huyer, Chief

NUDOCS / IRM
FROM: Anthony Tse, RDB/DRA/RES
SUBJECT: RECULATORY HISTORY DOCUMENTS FOR AN INTERIM FINAL RULE ON

PREPARATION AND UTF OF RADIOPHARMACEUTICALS (10 CFR Parts 30

and 35)

Enclosed are copies of the subject documents for the NUDOCS. As requested by
Micheal Lesar of the Regulatory Publications Branch/ADM, each document was
marked "AD43-2," those documents that can be made available to the public were
marked "PDR," and those documents that cannot be made available to the public
were marked "CF."

Also enclosed for your information is a copy of the index of the above
mentioned documents. Please let me know if you have any questions,

h2—

Anthony Tse
Rulemaking Section
Regulation Development Branch
Division of Regulatory Applications
Office of Nulcear Regulatory Research
Enclosures:
1. Index
2. Copies of documents

cc (w/encl. 1):
M. Lesar, ADM
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REGULATORY HISTORY FOR AN INTERIM FINAL RULE (10 CFR PARTS 30 AND 35)

AUTHOR' (ATION TO PREPARE RADIOPHARMACEUTICAL REAGENT KITS AND ELUTE
RADIOPHARMACEUTICAL GENERATORS; USE OF RADIOPHARMACEUTICALS FOR THERAPY
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